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 FINANCE OFFICE 
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

 
Addendum No. 1 

RFP 15-103 
      

 
   

CITY FLEET – SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF PARTS & ACCESSORIES 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) who responds to the RFP 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the RFP and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This 
addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above 
referenced RFP. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1. What is the annual parts spend for the City of Lake Worth excluding tires, oil and coolant? 

A: $100k - $110k 

 
2. What is the current value of the City's inventory? 

A: $92k (includes tires/oil) 
 

3. What is the current dollar amount/value of the City's obsolete parts inventory? Is there a computerized list 
of the obsolete parts available for review? 

A: Approx. $5k - $6k.  No computerized list is available. 
 

4. Does the City maintain the Police and Fire Rescue vehicles? 

A: No, the City no longer has its own Police and Fire.  We have PBSO and PBC Fire. 
 

5. What comprises the "City Fleet Parts List? Is this your top movers or a random sampling of items 
purchased? 

A:  Top movers such as tires, filters, wiper blades, McNeilus parts, Brakleen, bulk hydr oil, bulk 
motor oil, bulk trans. fluid 
 

6. Is there a usage available on each of the items on this list? 

A: Not sure what this question means.  If it’s asking if we have a record of quantities we’ve 
ordered for every part, the answer is Yes. 
 

7. For items that don't have a part # (Exhibit G,  page 32 of 39, "Belt Serp Grooved" but no specific item or 
part #. How does the city want us to address those? 

A: Please see the attached Revised Exhibit “G-1”.  I have highlighted the numbers I added to 
the “Item Description 2” column. 
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and submitted with your proposal.   
 
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 
  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  December 22, 2014           Purchasing Agent 
 
  
            

PROPOSER/Company  

Name:__________________________________________________________________     

Signed By: __________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 


